

1st Sharm El-Sheikh Rendezvous



Mr. Omar Gemei **Managing Director -CEO – Egypt & Jordan** **Marsh**

Omar is a Managing Director at Marsh and is currently the CEO of Marsh's operations in Egypt and Jordan and is based in Cairo, Egypt. His current responsibilities include leading the firm's engagement with the Egyptian and Jordanian markets and to manage the current colleagues/operations.

Prior his relocation to Cairo, Omar was with the Energy & Power Practice based in Dubai. His responsibilities included managing a wide variety of Energy, Power and Construction Company's insurances and providing Risk Management and Insurance advice across the MENA region.

Prior to relocating to Dubai in 2007, Omar was in the Risk Analyst Graduate program in Marsh's Houston, TX office. While in Houston, he worked on Business Planning and with the Downstream Property Team servicing many major North American Oil and Gas accounts.

PAST EXPERIENCE

- Marsh Energy & Power Practice – Houston, TX, Risk Analyst, 2005 to 2007
- Marsh Energy & Power Practice – Dubai, UAE, Client Executive, 2007 to 2009
- Marsh Energy & Power Practice – Dubai, UAE, Assistant Vice President, 2009 to 2011
- Marsh Energy & Power Practice – Dubai, UAE, Vice President, 2011 to 2013
- Marsh Energy & Power Practice – Dubai, UAE, Senior Vice President, 2013 to 2015
- Marsh Egypt & Jordan – Cairo, Egypt, Managing Director & CEO, 2015 to present

EDUCATION

BBA in Management and Decision Sciences - Georgia State University

